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Douglas County Planning Department
1036 S.E. Douglas Ave
Roseburg OR 97470

Cadastral Information Systems Unit
PO Box 14380

Salem, OR 97309-5075
fax 503-945-8737

boundary.changes@dor.oregon.gov

DOR 10-1798-2025
Notice to Taxing Districts
ORS 308.225

This is to notify you that your Description and Map in Douglas County for:
Formation of Nob Hill Road Special Road District

Order No 2025-0218

Description Map - Received from: Joshua M Shaklee
On: 3/7/2025

has been: Approved
Disapproved 

Description and Map Approved
March 19, 2025

As per ORS 308.225

3/19/2025

If you have not already done so, the approved
version of the Description and Map must also be

filed with the County Assessor

Department of Revenue File Number: 10-1798-2025
Reviewed by: Robert Ayers, 503-983-3032
Boundary: Change Proposed Change
The change is for:

Formation of a new district
Annexation of a territory to a district
Withdrawal of a territory from a district
Dissolution of a district

Transfer
Merge
Establishment of Tax Zone



Boundary Map Nob 
Hill Road Special 
Road District

Revised June 3, 2024
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AYERS Robert A * DOR

From: Joshua M. Shaklee <Joshua.Shaklee@douglascountyor.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 12:16 PM
To: Boundary Changes * DOR
Subject: Formation of NOB HILL ROAD SPECIAL ROAD DISTRICT (Chief Petitioners: Eberhardt, Heath, 

Johnson)
Attachments: 05 BC Board Order_Formation of Nob Hill Rd District.PDF; Boundary Map Nob Hill Road Special Road 

District.pdf

Good aŌernoon, 
AƩached is a copy of the Douglas County Board of Commissioner’s “Final Order Approving District FormaƟon” for the 
formaƟon of the Nob Hill Road Special Road District (Chief PeƟƟoners: Eberhardt, Heath, Johnson). The “Final Order 
Approving District FormaƟon” completes the formaƟon process with Douglas County.  
 
QuesƟon: At what point does the District become officially formed? Is it the Board order, the DOR approval or the 
Secretary of State approval? 
 
If you have any quesƟons, feel free to contact me at (541)440‐4289 or Joshua.Shaklee@douglascountyor.gov. 
 
Thank you, 
Joshua 
 
‐‐‐ 
  

 

   JOSHUA SHAKLEE, DIRECTOR 
   1036 SE Douglas Avenue  |  Justice Building ‐ Room 106  |  Roseburg, OR   97470 
   (541) 440‐4289  |  Joshua.Shaklee@douglascountyor.gov  | Website 
  

  
Confidentiality Notice ‐‐ The information contained in this electronic mail and any attachments is intended for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information protected by laws of the State of Oregon and the United States of 
America.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender by reply email, and destroy all copies of the original message from your computer.  
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